



PCU061146



**Health**

South Eastern Sydney  
Local Health District  
Public Health Unit

17 August 2015

Department of Planning & Environment  
Att: Michele Nettlefold  
GPO Box 39  
Sydney, NSW 2001

Department of Planning  
Received

20 AUG 2015

Scanning Room

Dear Ms Nettlefold

**SSD 6533 – Re-exhibition of application for remediation works at Barangaroo.**

Thank you for the opportunity for the South Eastern Sydney Local Health District Public Health Unit to provide comments on the re-exhibited State Significant Development (SDD 6533) for the proposed remediation works within the EPA Declaration Area (No.21122) and adjacent areas of Barangaroo.

We have reviewed the Response to Submissions (RTS) addressing the comments and matters raised by NSW Health in our letter dated 30 October 2014 and wish to advise the Public Health Unit has no additional comments on the proposal or RTS.

If you need additional information please do not hesitate to contact Santo Cannata on 9382 8242.

Yours sincerely

Professor Mark Ferson MPH MD FRACP FAFPHM FRSPH  
Director & Public Health Officer

**Public Health Unit**

South Eastern Sydney Local Health District  
ABN 70 442 041 439

Building 23 (Hut U), Easy Street, Prince of Wales Hospital Campus, Randwick  
Postal Address: Locked Bag 88 Randwick NSW 2031  
Tel (02) 9382 8333 Fax (02) 9382 8334